
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

A G E N D A 
      

DATE:  Wednesday, February 18, 2015 
REGULAR MEETING: 7:00 P.M. 
 

≠ Denotes resolution prepared  
 1.  Call the Meeting to Order  

 
 2.  Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest & the General Nature Thereof. 

 
≠ 3.  Adoption and Receipt of Minutes of the Previous Meeting. 

 
(a) Council Meeting –February 4, 2015 
(b) Closed Council Meeting – February 4, 2015  
 

   

 4.  Business Arising Out of the Minutes. 
 

 5.  PUBLIC MEETINGS  
 
None.  
 

 6.  COMMUNICATIONS  

  1. CBM Puslinch Pit aka Mast Pit  
Licence No. 17600   
4313 Sideroad 25 S 
 
(a) Correspondence from Groundwater Science Corp. regarding December 

2014 monitoring report update dated January 13, 2014.  
 
Mr. Stan Denhoed, Harden Environmental Services Ltd. has advised 
that he has reviewed the monthly monitoring report and he does not 
have any concerns.   
 

  2. Dufferin Aggregates, Aberfoyle Pit #2  
Lots 22 & 23, Concession 9 - Victoria Road 
 
(a) Conestoga-Rovers & Associates 2013 Annual Monitoring Report dated 

September 29, 2014.* note a full copy of the report is available in the 
Clerk’s department for review.  
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

  
 

(b) Correspondence from Harden Environmental Services Ltd. regarding 
Aberfoyle Pit #2, 2013 Monitoring Report Review dated December 18, 
2014.   
 

 ≠ 3. Request to Waive Rental Costs for Aberfoyle Public School 
 
(a) Correspondence from Kevin Hayden dated January 30, 2015.   
 

  4. Reconstruction of Wellington Rd. 46 (Brock Rd) 
 
(a) Correspondence from Triton Engineering Services Limited regarding 

County of Wellington Open House – Reconstruction of Wellington Rd. 
46 (Brock Road) dated February 3, 2015.  

 
  5. Region of Waterloo – Water Supply Master Plan  

 
a) Correspondence from Region of Waterloo regarding Water Supply 

Master Plan Update dated February 11, 2015.   
 

 ≠ 6.  Intergovernmental Affairs 
 
(a) Various correspondence for review. 

 
 7. 

 
 DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS  

 ≠ 1.  7:05 p.m.  – Mr. Dennis Lea regarding concerns regarding Report PD-
2015-003 and Township of Puslinch By-Law 31/12.   

 
 ≠ 2. 7:25 p.m. – Mr. David Hamilton concerns regarding proposed site alteration 

Application - 7827 Wellington Road 36, Puslinch 
 

 8.  REPORTS 
 

 ≠ 1. Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services  
 

(a) Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services Response Report for January, 2015. 
 

 ≠ 2. Finance Department 
 
(a) Applications for Cancellation, Reduction or Refund of Taxes re:  Chapter 

25, Section 357, 358, the Municipal Act, S.O., 2001.  

P a g e  | 2 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

  
 

 
(b) Mayor Lever – Council Member Expense Review 
 

  3. Administration Department 
 
(a) Report ADM-2015-02 - Sale of VQA Wine at Eligible Ontario Farmers’ 

Markets.  
 

  
≠ 

4. Planning and Building Department 
 
(a) Chief Building Official Report –January 2015  
 

 ≠  (b) Report PD-2015-004 – Holding Removal – Rezoning Application – Mini 
Lakes Residents Association – Site 380, 12 Lakeshore Drive PVT – File 
No. D14/MIN Part Lot 21 & 22, Concession 8, municipally known as 
7541 Wellington Road 34 
 

  5. Roads & Parks Department  
 
None.  
 

  
 

6.  Recreation Department 
 

None.   
 

 9.  NOTICES OF MOTION  
 
None.  
 

 10.  COMMITTEE  MINUTES  
 

a) Committee of Adjustment – November 10, 2014  
b) Planning Advisory Committee – November 24, 2014  

 
 11.  MUNICIPAL ANNOUNCEMENTS  

 
 12.  CLOSED MEETING  

 
None.  

 
 13.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

P a g e  | 3 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
February 18, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

  
 

≠ 14.  BY-LAWS  
 

(a) A by-law to constitute and appoint members to the Puslinch 
Heritage Committee (Resolution No. 2015-035) 

 
(b) A by-law to amend by-law number 19/85, to remove the Holding 

Symbol for part of the Mini Lakes property Site 380, 12 Lakeshore 
Drive PVT, Part Lot 21 & 22, Concession 8, Puslinch   
 

(c) A by-law to adopt the Budget for The Corporation of the Township 
of Puslinch for the year 2015.  * to be distributed under separate 
cover on February 17, 2015 

 
≠ 15.  CONFIRMING BY-LAW  

 
(a) By-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation of 

the Township of Puslinch  
 

≠ 16.  ADJOURNMENT  
 

P a g e  | 4 
 





































































































































































































































REPORT PD-2015-003 

 

TO:  Mayor and Members of Council 
 
FROM: Chief Building Official 
 
DATE:  February 4, 2015 
  
SUBJECT: Site Alteration Agreement  

Marc & Andrea Reid – 7827 Wellington Road 36 
L04/REI 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That Report PD-2015-03 regarding Site Alteration Agreement – Marc & Andrea Reid – 
7827 Wellington Road 36 be received; and 
 
That Council enact a By-law to authorize the entering into of an agreement as outlined 
in Report PD-2015-03 with Marc & Andrea Reid – 7827 Wellington Road 36 upon 
submission of required securities and the Halton Conservation Authority permit. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Purpose 
 
The subject property 7827 Wellington Rd 36 as shown on Schedule “A” and “B” 
attached to this Report is an agricultural property that is an active farm.  The owners of 
the property wish to import fill to allow for more efficient farming of the existing uneven 
land on the western portion of the property.  The property has a horse operation and the 
owners must find farming efficiencies to increase the productivity of these fields.  The 
site is located on the south side of Wellington Rd 36 and west side of Concession Rd 
11; with a legal description of Part lot 31 Concession 10.  It has a lot area of 
approximately 39.2 Hectares.   
The applicants are requesting Council to enter into a Site Alteration Agreement attached 
as Schedule “C” to authorize the Chief Building Official to proceed with issuing a Site 
Alteration Permit. 
  

1 
 



 
Background 
 
The applicants sought to obtain a site alteration permit for the levelling of a farm field in 
order to improve the efficiency of farming the land.  In order to make this necessity 
fiscally possible the applicant is seeking to import approximately 69,500 m³ of soils. 
 
The amount of proposed imported fill requires in addition to a site alteration permit, that 
the applicant enter into a Site Alteration Agreement with the Township, where securities 
are provided to the Township and the agreement is registered on title of the subject 
property.   
 
In accordance with the provisions of By-law 31/12, all requirements have been met and 
reviews completed by the Township’s consultants and outside agencies including GM 
BluePlan, Harden Environmental, GWS, Halton Conservation, County of Wellington 
Roads and Planning. 
 
Prior to bringing forward a By-law to Council authorizing the entering into of an 
agreement the applicant(s) is required to submit securities in a form satisfactory to the 
Township in the amount of $100,000.00 and the Halton Conservation Authority Permit. 
 
Applicable Legislation and Requirements 
 
Municipal Act, S. O. 2001, Section 142, as amended 
Township of Puslinch Zoning By-law 19/85 
 
Site Alteration By-law 31/12 – Excerpts of By-law 31/12 are attached as Schedule “D” to 
this Report to outline the application and document submission requirements. 
 
Attachments 
 
Key Map – Schedule A 
Arial photograph – Schedule B 
Agreement – Schedule C 
Excerpts of By-law 31/12 – Schedule D 

2 
 



Includes material © 2014 of the Queen's Printer for Ontario.  All rights reserved.

1.7

THIS IS NOT SURVEY DATA. Parcels - Teranet 2002, Wellington County 2014

WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Kilometers1.7

Notes

Legend

This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and is for

reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be accurate,

current, or otherwise reliable.

0.860

1: 33,991

Map of Wellington County

Propane Tank

Propane Hazard Area

Municipal Offices

OPP Stations

Hospitals

Fire Stations

Information Centres

Schools

Post Offices

Arenas

Community Centres

Curling Rinks

Libraries

Museums

Park Parking Lots

County Garages

Parcels

Roads - Small Scale

Local Road

County Road

Highway

Railways

Trails

Waterbodies

Watercourses

Parks

Urban Centres and Hamlets

Municipalities





































































































Puslinch Fire and Rescue Service 
Monthly Report 
January 2015 

 
 

 

 

Fire Safety for Older Adults 

In Ontario, adults aged 65 years and 
older are at a higher risk of dying by 
fire than any other age group. 
 
Common fire scenarios involving 
seniors: 

1. People smoking in their living 
area or bedroom while sleepy. 

2. People reaching over a hot 
burner or stove and igniting 
their clothing. 

Make sure a fire never starts by 
following these simple tips: 

• If you smoke use large deep 
ashtrays. Smoke outside and 
NEVER smoke in bed. 

• Don’t reach for danger! Wear 
tight fitting or rolled up sleeves 
when cooking. Never reach 
across a hot burner and stay in 
the kitchen when you are 
cooking. 
 

 
 

 

 

• Always blow out candles 
before leaving the room. 

• Ensure items that can burn are 
1 metre away from space 
heaters. 

• Avoid overloading electrical 
outlets. Extension cords are for 
temporary connections. 

• Avoid running cords under rugs 
which can damage the cord 
and cause a fire. 

• Install smoke alarms on every 
floor of your home and outside 
sleeping areas. Install CO 
alarms. IT IS THE LAW 

• Know exactly what to do if 
there is a fire. Plan and practise 
your escape! 

• Know your emergency number. 
911 

• Once you escape a fire. Call 
911 from your neighbour’s 
phone.  

 



 
 
 
 

 

Vehicle Fire 3% 

MVC 47% 

Medical  29% 

Mutual Aid 3% 

CO/Alarms 15% 

Other 3% 

2015 YTD Emergency Calls 

REPORT MONTH: 2015 January 
 

  

Monthly 
Total 

2015  
YTD 

2014 
YTD 2013 YTD 

$ Loss 
Monthly $ Loss YTD 

FIRE: Structure 0 0 2 2 $0 $0 
Vehicular 1 1 1 3 $5,000 $5,000 
Grass and 
Bush 0 0 0 0 

  Other 0 0 1 1 
  

  
Monthly 

2015 
YTD 

2014 
YTD 2013 YTD   

 Motor Vehicle Collisions 
 

16 16 32 12   
 Medical Assist 

 
10 10 7 3   

 Mutual Aid 
 

1 1 2 0   
 Carbon Monoxide 

 
1 1 2 2   

 Automatic Alarm 
 

4 4 4 2   
 Burning Complaints 

 
0 0 4 0   

 Incorrect Page 
 

0 0 2 0   
 Other 

 
1 1 3 2   

 TOTALS: 

 
Monthly 

2015  
YTD 

2014 
YTD 2013 YTD   

 
 

34 34 60 27   
 Estimated Total Dollar Loss 

Due to Fire 
 

$5,000 $5,000 $318,000 $360,000   
 

        



Prevention & Public Education 2015 January 
Activity:  Monthly Total 2015 YTD 

Inspections 1 1 
Water Tank Inspection 1 1 
Investigations 1 1 
Emergency Planning 3 3 
Public Education Volunteer 0 0 
Public Education Paid 0 0 
Meeting 2 2 
Home Safe Home Campaign 0 0 

 

 

 
Professional Development 2015 First Quarter 

Activity: Month Day 

Youth in Crisis January 06 &07 
Performance Appraisal January 14 
Live Fire Training Acquired Structure January 20, 21, 27 &28 
Live Fire Training Acquired Structure February 3, 4, 10, 11,  & 15 
Driver Training and Pump Operations February  18 & 25 
Ice Water Rescue Training February 17 & 24 
Fire Inspection  March 3 & 4 
Medical Training March 10 & 11 
No Training – March Break March  17 &18 
Site Tour Mammoet March 24 &25 

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70 Puslinch Fire Calls - 2009-2015 

Calls/Mth



 
 
 
 
 

 

Live Fire Training at Acquired House 

 





 REPORT ADM-2015-02 

 

TO:   Mayor and Members of Council  
 
FROM:  Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk  
 
REPORT DATE:    February 4, 2015 
  
SUBJECT: Sale of VQA Wine at Eligible Ontario Farmers’ Markets  
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report ADM-2015-02 regarding the Sale of VQA Wine at Eligible Ontario Farmers’ 
Markets be received; and  

That Council advise staff as to:  

a) whether or not the Municipal Council wishes the Township Clerk to advise the 
Registrar, in writing, of any objection to the sale of VQA wine at eligible Ontario 
Farmers’ markets within the Township of Puslinch; or 

b) Whether or not the Municipal Council wishes to place any restrictions on 
municipally-run farmers’ markets operating on municipal property.  

PURPOSE 

The purpose of this report is to provide Council with information regarding the Alcohol 
and Gaming Commission of Ontario pilot program to permit the Sale of VQA Wine at 
Eligible Ontario Farmers’ Markets. 

DISCUSSION 

Background 

On April 15, 2014, the Township Clerk received communications dated April 11, 2014, 
from the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario (AGCO), advising that Regulation 
720 under the Liquor Licence Act, R.S.O. 1990, Chapter L.19 was being amended to 
permit the sale of Vintner’s Quality Alliance (“VQA”) wine at eligible Ontario farmers’ 
markets effective May 1, 2014, as a two-year pilot program.  Specifically the 
amendment is as follows:  

1 
 



 

3.2  (1)  In this section, 
“farmers’ market” means a central location at which a group of persons who operate 

stalls or other food premises meet to sell or offer for sale to consumers products 
that include, without being restricted to, farm products, baked goods and preserved 
foods, and at which a substantial number of the persons operating the stalls or 
other food premises are producers of farm products who are primarily selling or 
offering for sale their own products; 

“production site” means property that is used by a manufacturer primarily for the 
alcoholic fermentation and production of Ontario wine; 

“Vintners Quality Alliance wine” (VQA wine) has the same meaning as in the Vintners 
Quality Alliance Act, 1999. O. Reg. 98/14, s. 1. 
(2)  If the holder of a manufacturer’s licence manufactures VQA wine and if the 

Registrar, under clause 3 (1) (e) of the Liquor Control Act, authorizes the manufacturer 
to sell the wine at an occasional extension of a winery retail store that the manufacturer 
owns and operates at its production site, where the extension is within a farmers’ market, 
the manufacturer’s licence is subject to the following conditions: 

1. The manufacturer shall comply with any authorization of the Registrar relating 
to the store. 

2. The municipality, if any, in which the farmers’ market is located has not advised 
the Registrar in writing that it objects to the sale. 

3. The manufacturer shall provide the Registrar with notice of the location and 
dates of the intended sales in advance. 

4. The manufacturer shall ensure that its VQA wine offered for sale at the farmers’ 
market is transported from the manufacturer’s store to the farmers’ market 
each day and any unsold product is returned to the manufacturer’s store by 
the end of the day. 

5. The manufacturer shall ensure that any sampling that it conducts in conjunction 
with the sale is conducted in accordance with the guidelines on sampling set 
out in the document entitled “Sampling Guidelines for Liquor 
Manufacturers”, dated July 2012, published by the Registrar and available 
through the website of the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario. 

6. The manufacturer shall ensure that any person involved in the sale or sampling 
of liquor holds a certificate demonstrating the successful completion of a 
server training course approved by the Board. O. Reg. 98/14, s. 1. 

(3)  The document incorporated by reference under paragraph 5 of subsection (2) 
includes amendments made to the document from time to time after Ontario Regulation 
98/14 is made. O. Reg. 98/14, s. 1. 

2 
 



(4)  Nothing in this section authorizes the establishment or operation of farmers’ 
markets at which all or a substantial number of the products sold or offered for sale are 
VQA wines. O. Reg. 98/14, s. 1. 
Under subsection 2 of Section 3.2(2) a municipality may object to the sale of VQA wine 
at eligible Ontario farmers’ markets within the Township of Puslinch.  We are advised by 
representatives of the AGCO that such objection may be limited to the sale of wine at 
any or all of the eligible farmers’ markets.  Any objection would effectively prohibit the 
sale of VQA wine at the farmers’ market locations objected to by the municipality.  

Additionally, municipalities that operate farmers’ markets or permit farmers’ markets to 
operate on municipal property, may set further rules for VQA wine sales within those 
farmers’ markets (e.g. tasting hours), as long as those rules do not contravene the 
AGCO’s regulatory framework as set out in the Liquor Licence Act, Regulations and 
Registrar’s policies.   

The ACGO advises that a list of farmers’ markets that intend to allow VQA wine sales 
will be posted on the AGO’s website after May 1, 2014, after which the list will be 
updated on a weekly basis.  Attached as Schedule “B” to this report is a copy of the List 
of “VQA Wine Sales at Ontario Farmers’ Markets – Upcoming Dates and Locations Last 
Updated February 6, 2015.”  

Puslinch Farmers’ Market  

In 2012, the Township entered into an 5 year Agreement with the Aberfoyle Farmers’ 
Market Association for use of the Optimist Recreation Centre rink pad to operate a 
farmers’ market in order to provide the local community, growers and producers of local 
products a dynamic venue for the sale and/or purchase of local goods.  In 2015, the 
Market will be commencing its third season of operation from Saturday, May 30th to an 
including Saturday, October 24th.   The hours of operation of the market are from 8 a.m. 
to 1 p.m. except on the day of the Aberfoyle Fall Fair where the Market remains open 
until 4 p.m.  

The popularity of the Aberfoyle Market continues to rise due to the growing consumer 
interest in obtaining fresh products directly from farmers, the increasing number and 
diverse product offerings of vendors and the social atmosphere of the Market.  The 
Market brings residents from across the township and beyond its borders to Aberfoyle 
and helps to unify the community and provides residents and visitors with a feeling of 
pride.  

During 2013 and 2014 Aberfoyle Farmers’ Market provided beer samplings.  The 
Market applied for and obtained Special Occasion Permits from the LCBO with respect 

3 
 



to these events and received authorization from the Township.  No alcohol was offered 
for sale during these events.    

Requests for the sale of VQA Wine 2014 Market Season 

Upon receipt of correspondence from the AGO, the Township contacted a 
representative of the Aberfoyle Farmers’ Markets to inquire as to whether they had 
received any applications from VQA vendors to sell wine at their Market during the 2014 
Market season.  The Market advised that they had not received any inquiries, but would 
contact the Township should any inquires be received.  

Requests for sale of VQA Wine 2015 Market Season 

On February 11, 2015, the Township received correspondence from the Aberfoyle 
Farmers’ Market indicating that they had received an application from a VQA winery for 
their 2015 Season.  A copy of this correspondence is attached as Schedule “A” to this 
report.   

Restrictions for Council’s Consideration:  

That Council authorize a maximum of one (1) wine vendor in the Aberfoyle Farmers’ 
Market pursuant to the regulations set out under the Alcohol and Gaming Commission 
of Ontario for markets across Ontario; and/or 

That Council allow VQA wine vendors in the Aberfoyle Farmers’ Market to have wine 
sampling during the operation of the market between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 1 p.m. 
as per the regulations set out under the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario for 
markets across Ontario; and/or  

That Council restrict the sampling and sale of VQA wine at the Aberfoyle Farmers’ 
Market during Children’s Day; and/or   

That Council restrict the sampling of beer and VQA wine so as both events do not occur 
on the same Market Day; and/or  

That Council impose no restrictions.       

APPLICABLE LEGISLATION AND REQUIREMENTS 

Regulation 720 under the Liquor Licence Act, R.S.O. 1990, Chapter L.19 

FINANICIAL IMPLICATIONS  

There is no financial impact associated with this report. 

  

4 
 



ATTACHMENTS  

Schedule “A” – Correspondence from Aberfoyle Farmers Market dated February 11, 
2015 

Schedule “B” – AGCO VQA Wine Sales at Ontario Farmers’ Market – Upcoming Dates 
and Locations 

  

5 
 















REPORT PD-2015-004 

TO:  Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM: Kelly Patzer, Development Coordinator 

DATE:  February 18, 2015 

SUBJECT: Holding Removal – Rezoning Application – Mini Lakes Residents 
Association – Site 380, 12 Lakeshore Drive PVT - File No. D14/MIN 

  Part Lot 21 & 22, Concession 8, municipally known as 7541 Wellington 
Road 34 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

THAT Report PD-2015-004 regarding the Holding Removal – Rezoning Application – 
Mini Lakes Residents Association – Site 380, 12 Lakeshore Drive PVT - File No. 
D14/MIN, Part Lot 21 & 22, Concession 8, municipally known as 7541 Wellington Road 
34, Township be received; and 

THAT Council authorize the request to remove the Holding (h1) Provision from Zoning 
By-law 19/85, as amended, for Site 380 at 12 Lakeshore Drive PVT, on the lands 
described as  Part Lot 21 & 22, Concession 8, municipally known as 7541 Wellington 
Road 34, be approved; and 

THAT Council direct staff to prepare the by-law to authorize the removal of the Holding 
(H) Provision. 

DISCUSSION 

Background 

The Mini Lakes property is subject to Ontario Municipal Board Approved Zoning By-law 
Amendment - By-law 17/00, to permit year-round residence and a sewage treatment 
plant. 

A holding zone provision (h-1) was placed on the lands to ensure the orderly 
development of the Mini Lakes sites from a seasonal recreational park to a permanent 
year-round residential community. Council may remove the ‘h-1’ symbol by amendment 
to the by-law, subject to being satisfied the following criteria have been met under 
Section 4(6a), Holding Zone Provisions (Mini Lakes) of by-law 19/85: 

(i) The sewage treatment and water supply services have been completed to 
provide for year-round operation of those services; and 



(ii) A development agreement between the owners of the land and the Township 
addressing occupation of the units, operation and maintenance of the 
services and financial arrangements has been registered on title of the lands; 
and  

(iii) Where a site is being converted from seasonal to year-round use, an 
occupancy permit has been issued by the Chief Building Official permitting 
the year-round occupation of the dwelling unit on the site. 

Comments 

The application for amendment to the zoning by-law to lift the holding symbol on Site 
380, 12 Lakeshore Drive PVT, 7541 Wellington Road 34, was circulated to Township 
staff and agencies for comments. No objections were received.  

In response to criteria (i) of the holding provision, GM Blue Plan staff noted that Mini 
Lakes has an application with the Ministry of Environment and Climate Change 
(MOE&CC) regarding upgrades to the existing sewage plant to address non-compliance 
issues. A representative of Mini Lakes contacted the MOE&CC confirmed with the staff 
member assigned to the application that the delay in finalizing the review application is 
due to understaffing at the MOE&CC. Mini Lakes confirmed the funding is in place to 
proceed with tendering and construction of the plant upgrades once the Environmental 
Compliance Approval (ECA) was received. 

GM Blue Plan staff confirmed the existing plant has sufficient capacity to permit the hold 
removals. The proposed plant upgrades are not to expand capacity (the revised ECA 
will slightly reduce the rated capacity) but will make operational changes to help the 
plant meet their effluent criteria. Township staff will monitor the ongoing application with 
the MOE&CC. 

The Operations & Maintenance Agreements – Sewage Treatment System & Communal 
Water System and the Condominium & Subdivision Agreements made between Mini 
Lakes Residents Association and the Corporation of the Township of Puslinch were 
signed August 13, 2014 and registered on title and fulfil criteria (ii) of the holding zone 
provision. 

An Occupancy Permit was granted to the residence located at Site 380, 12 Lakeshore 
Drive PVT November 21, 2014, fulfilling criteria (iii) of the holding provision. 

Notice 

Notice regarding the Holding Removal has been given to the owner of the lands in 
accordance with the Planning Act. 



Financial Implications 

None 

Applicable Legislation and Requirements 

Planning Act 



Committee of Adjustment 
November 10, 2014 

9:30 am 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
MINUTES 

 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Barb McKay, Chair 
Matthew Bulmer 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Beverley Nykamp 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: 
Simon Hasin 
Shawn Boroumand 
James Seeley 
Dianne Paron 
Shawn Sawatzky 
Karen Landry 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:30 am. 

2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 
 None 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 Moved by B. Mckay and Seconded by M. Bulmer 
 

That the Minutes of the Committee of Adjustment meeting dated October 14th, 2014 are 
hereby adopted as amended. 
 CARRIED
  

4. APPLICATIONS 
A. File D13/BOR – Shawn Boroumand – 11 Swastika Trail – Lot A, Plan 398  

 
 The purpose of the application is to seek relief from provisions of Zoning By-law 
 #19/85: 

i. Resort Residential (RR) Zone, Section 7.3(c) Front Yard Depth - Requesting 
permission to allow a front yard depth of 0.31 metres to accommodate a 
proposed dwelling, whereas the by-law requires a minimum front yard depth of 
7.5 metres; 

ii. Resort Residential (RR) Zone, Section 7.3(d) Interior Side Yard Width (minimum) 
- Requesting permission to allow an interior side yard of 0.23 metres to 
accommodate a proposed dwelling, whereas the by-law requires a minimum 
interior side yard of 2.0 m on both sides where a private garage is attached to a 
single dwelling; 

iii. Resort Residential (RR) Zone, Section 7.3(e) Exterior Side Yard Width 
(minimum) - Requesting permission to allow an exterior side yard of 1.2 metres 
to accommodate a proposed dwelling, whereas the by-law requires a minimum 
exterior side yard width of 3.5 metres; 

iv. Resort Residential (RR) Zone, Section 7.3(g) Lot Coverage (maximum) - 
Requesting permission to allow a lot coverage of 39.4% whereas the by-law 
requires a maximum lot coverage of 30%; 



 2 

v. General Provisions, Section 3.26(a) Setbacks from Watercourses - Requesting 
permission to allow an 8 metre setback from a warm watercourse to 
accommodate a proposed dwelling, whereas the by-law requires a 15 m setback 
from a warm watercourse that is not within a Natural Environment Zone. 

• S. Hasin of Simonview Homes noted the house was not increasing in size, but 
the proposal is to move the house back as to not obstruct the neighbours’ 
views. The front porch will not be covered but the deck will be larger and there 
will be a greater distance from the dwelling to the water.  

• K. Patzer noted that different reliefs are shown on the amended plan than 
what was originally requested and ensured that amending the relief was 
agreeable with the applicant. The front yard depth was amended from 0.31 
metres to 2.06 metres and the setback to the watercourse was amended from 
8 metres to 11 metres for the deck only.  

 
Moved by M. Bulmer, seconded by B. McKay 
That the application by Shawn Boroumand, file D13/BOR: 
 
Resort Residential (RR) Zone, Section 7.3(c) Front Yard Depth – to allow a front 
yard depth of 2.06 metres to accommodate a proposed dwelling, whereas the by-law 
requires a minimum front yard depth of 7.5 metres; 
 
Resort Residential (RR) Zone, Section 7.3(d) Interior Side Yard Width (minimum) – 
to allow an interior side yard of 0.23 metres to accommodate a proposed dwelling, 
whereas the by-law requires a minimum interior side yard of 2.0 m on both sides 
where a private garage is attached to a single dwelling; 
 
Resort Residential (RR) Zone, Section 7.3(e) Exterior Side Yard Width (minimum) – 
to allow an exterior side yard of 1.2 metres to accommodate a proposed dwelling, 
whereas the by-law requires a minimum exterior side yard width of 3.5 metres; 
 
Resort Residential (RR) Zone, Section 7.3(g) Lot Coverage (maximum) – to allow a 
lot coverage of 44.2% whereas the by-law requires a maximum lot coverage of 30%; 
 
General Provisions, Section 3.26(a) Setbacks from Watercourses – to allow an 11 
metre setback from a warm watercourse to accommodate a proposed deck, whereas 
the by-law requires a 15 m setback from a warm watercourse that is not within a 
Natural Environment Zone; 
 
Be approved. 

CARRIED 
 
B. File D13/SEE – James, Douglas & Carly Seeley – 24 Back Street, Morriston. 

The purpose of the application is to seek relief from provisions of Zoning By-law 
#19/85: 
General Provisions, Swimming Pools, Section 3.20a(iii) - Requesting permission to 
allow a 1.5 metre setback from the rear lot line for  an accessory building containing 
pool equipment, whereas the by-law requires a minimum accessory building  
setback of 3 metres from any lot line where the accessory building contains water 
circulating or treatment equipment such as pumps and filters. 

• James Seeley inquired about any overhang (eves) setback 

• K. Patzer confirmed that the setback is from the lot line to the closest 
supporting wall/structure. 

Moved by B. McKay, seconded by M. Bulmer  
That the application by James, Douglas & Carly Seeley, file D13/SEE: 
To allow a 1.5 metre setback from the rear lot line for  an accessory building 
containing pool equipment, whereas Section 3.20a(iii), General Provisions, 
Swimming Pools, of the by-law requires a minimum accessory building  setback of 3 



 3 

metres from any lot line where the accessory building contains water circulating or 
treatment equipment such as pumps and filters. 
Be approved. 

CARRIED 
 

C. File D13/MIN (PAR) – Mini Lakes (Gordon Parks) – 38 Dogwood Road @ 7541 
Wellington Road 34,  Concession 8, Part Lots 21 & 22 -  #D13/PAR 
The purpose of the application is to seek relief from provisions of Zoning By-law 
 #19/85: 
To allow a 38% site/lot coverage to accommodate a pro-posed sun porch, whereas 
the by-law requires a maximum coverage of a site/lot by all buildings and structures 
of 35% 

• K. Landry explained that the original application has been amended as Mini 
Lakes is the owner of the property, not Gordon Parks and that water and 
wastewater services are private. As well, the calculated lot coverage is to be 
39% 

• S. Sawatzky stated that the addition is a three season sunroom which 
requires a greater lot coverage than what the by-law permits. 

Moved by M. Bulmer, seconded by B. McKay 
That the application by Mini Lakes, file D13/MIN:  
To allow a 39% site/lot coverage to accommodate a proposed sun porch, whereas 
Section 7B.5(h) Mini Lakes Zone of  the by-law requires a maximum coverage of a 
site/lot by all buildings and structures of 35%. 
Be approved 

CARRIED 
5. NEXT MEETING  
 To be rescheduled.  

6. AJOURNMENT 
 The meeting adjourned at 10:15 am. 
 



      
Planning Advisory Committee Meeting 

November 24, 2014 
7:30 pm 

Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 
 

MINUTES 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
 
Councillor Roth, Chair 
Marilyn Fisher 
John Sepulis 
Lorne Wallace  
Robin Wayne 
Dennis O’Conner 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: 
  
Kelly Patzer, Development Coordinator 
Aldo Salis, County of Wellington 
Jeff Buisman, Van Harten Surveying 
Brian Beatty, BSRD 
Darryl Wettlaufer of R. Ritz Architect 
Dave Jassal 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 

• The meeting was called to order at 7:30 pm. 
 
2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 
 

• None. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – November 3, 2014 
 

• Added Mayor Lever as an attendee 
• Moved by Lorne Wallace and Seconded by Robin Wayne 
• That the minutes of the November 3, 2014 Planning Advisory Committee Meeting 

are hereby adopted as presented. 
 CARRIED 

 
4. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 
 
Zoning: 

A. Brian Beatty, BSRD on behalf of Bill & Lisa Hamilton 
B. Darryl Wettlaufer of R. Ritz Architect on behalf of Dave Jassal 

 
Consents: 

A. Brian Beatty, BSRD on behalf of Margaret Anderson 
B. Jeff Buisman, Van Harten Surveying on behalf of Thomas & Jo Powers 
C. Jeff Buisman, Van Harten Surveying on behalf of John & Marion Summers 

 
5. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
 Zoning By-law Amendment Matters 

 
A. File D14/HAM Bill & Lisa Hamilton – 7652 Wellington Road 34, Concession 9, Part 

Lot 20 – A site specific amendment to the Agricultural (A) Zone to permit a 
landscape contractor’s yard (landscaping business) 

•  Brian Beatty presented the application to bring an existing contractors yard 
to zoning conformity. 



 2 

•    A special provision in the Agricultural Zone is required to permit the existing 
use.  

•    Robin Wayne inquired if there have been any complaints made to the 
Building Department 

•    Mr. Beatty responded that he is unaware of any complaints as he has not 
spoken to the CBO, Robert Kelly and stated the property has been owned 
by Hamilton since 2005. 

•    The Committee is recommends a statutory Public Meeting for Zoning By-
law Amendment File D14/HAM 

•    Moved by Lorne Wallace and Seconded by Robin Wayne 
CARRIED 

 
B. File D14/J2K Dave Jassal – 227 Brock Road, Concession 7, Part Lot 26 – To rezone 

the property from Agricultural (A) Zone to Highway Commercial (C2) Zone. 
• Darryl Wettlaufer presented the application to rezone the property for a 

future car wash beside the existing Esso. 
• Mr. Wettlaufer stated the property is currently zoned Agricultural. The car 

wash will become part of the Esso property and the remainder of the 
property to be rezoned will be severed off for a possible commercial strip 
mall use 

• Mr. Wettlaufer informed that the car wash will use a reclaim water system 
• John Sepulis asked about traffic impacts and if a Traffic Impact Study was 

prepared 
• Dave Jassal stated there will be two entrances, one for the carwash and 

one for the portion of the property being severed and that the County did 
not have issue with the entrances. The TIS recommends a left turn lane for 
the plaza. 

•    Mr. Jassal informed the Committee that there is interest from a kitchen 
cabinet company for the stripmall/warehouse portion of the property 

•    Lorne Wallace asked why there is so much parking on the property. 
•    Mr. Wettlaufer stated that the Tim Hortons and proposed vacuum station at 

the car wash requires parking.  
•    Mr. Wettlaufer stated the SWM pond on the property is to be 

decommissioned and the property will tap into the Carroll Pond drain. 
•    Lorne Wallace asked how much the property will be built up. 
•    Mr. Wettlaufer stated 1metre to 1.5 metres. 
•    Mr. Jassal told the committee that a Geotechnical Report had been 

submitted with the application and the SWM report will be circulated with 
the second submission. The proposed car wash will also have a couple of 
bays for use. 

•   The Committee is recommends a statutory Public Meeting for Zoning By-law 
Amendment File D14/J2K 

•   Moved by Marilyn Fisher and Seconded by John Sepulis. 
CARRIED 

 
 
County of Wellington Land Division Committee 
 

A. Severance file B120/14, Margaret Anderson - 6592 Concession 1, Concession 1 Front Part 
Lot 5, Township of Puslinch file D10/AND  

• Brian Beatty presented the application and stated that the severance is for 
family estate planning 

• A flag lot is proposed due to sight line requirements and the topography of the 
parcel as the frontage is low-lying. 

• John Speulis asked if there is a hydro pole on the property. 
• Ms. Anderson stated the there is no pole on the portion of the property to be 

severed 
• John Sepulis stated that creating a new lot accessed by Clergy Lane will pass 

off the responsibility the Lane to the new homeowners of the created parcel. 
• Lorne Wallace asked how many homes are accessed by Clergy Lane. 
• Ms. Anderson responded 6 



 3 

• Councillor Roth asked if there is a barn on the property and any resulting 
MDS requirements 

• Mr. Beatty informed that the calculations are being done by the County. 
• The Committee had no comments to forward to the County’s land Division 

Committee. For file B120/14 – Anderson 
• Moved by John Sepulis, Seconded by Marilyn Fisher. 

CARRIED 
 

B. Severance file B123/14, Thomas & Jo Powers, 6769 Niska Road, Concession 5, 
Part Lots 11&12, Township file D10/POW  

 
•    Jeff Buisman presented application.  
•  Discussion by the committee of the location of the lot as it is proposed in an 

area that is actively farmed and there are other possible locations for the 
proposed lot that would have less impact on the farm land.  

•    The Committee is in favour to move the application to the Land Division 
Committee with no conditions of approval, but a note that there is concern 
with the reduction of viable farm land and hindrance of future agricultural 
operations 

•    Moved by Dennis O’Conner, Seconded by Robin Wayne. 
CARRIED 

 
C. Severance file B124/14, John & Marion Summers - 4555 Victoria Rd S, Concession 

9 Front Lot 17, Township of Puslinch file D10/SUM 
 

•    Jeff Buisman presented application.  
•    J. Sepulis mentioned there is an existing barn across the road and inquired 

if there would be any MDS implications due to the proximity of the barn 
•  J. Buisman said he was unaware of the barn as it was hidden from view by 

trees 
•    The Committee is in favour to move the application to the Land Division 

Committee with the recommendation to investigate the barn across the road 
for MDS compliance 

•    Moved by John Sepulis, Seconded by Marilyn Fisher. 
CARRIED 

 
 

6. CLOSED MEETING 
 

• None. 
 
7. FUTURE MEETINGS 
   

• December 16th, 2014, 7:30pm  
 
8. AJOURNMENT 
 

• The meeting adjourned at 8:12pm 
• Moved by Lorne Wallace and Seconded by Robin Wayne. 

CARRIED 




















	C03 February 18, 2015 - Council Agenda
	Communications
	Item 6.1(a)
	Item 6.2(a)
	Item 6.2(b)
	Item 6.3(a)
	Item 6.4(a)
	Item 6.5(a)

	IG Items
	IG#1
	IG #2
	IG#3
	IG #4
	IG #5
	IG #6
	IG #7
	IG #8
	IG #9
	IG#10

	Delegation 7.1 
	Report PD-2015-003 - Reid - Site Alteration Agreement  - Full Report
	Report PD-2015-03 Schedule A Reid Key Map
	Report PD-2015-03 Schedule B Reid arials (2)
	 Schedule C - Agreement
	 Schedule D - excerpts from  By-law 

	Township Site Alteration By-Law 31-12

	Puslinch Fire and Rescue Response Report for  - January 2015 
	Applications for Cancellation Reduction or Refund of Taxes - Councillors Only
	Report ADM-2015-02 - Sale of VQA Wine at Eligible Ontario Farmers' Markets
	Chief Building Official Report - January 2015
	Report PD-2015-004 - Holding Removal - Rezoning Application - Mini Lakes Residents Association - Site 380, 12 Lakeshore Drive PVT - File No. D14/MIN Part Lot 21 & 22, Concession 8, municipally known as 7541 Wellington Road 34
	Committee of Adjustment Minutes - November 10, 2014
	Planning Advisory Committee Meeting - November 24, 2014
	By-Laws
	14(a)
	14(b)
	15


